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20.07.2017
To,
The Planning Officer,

London Borough of Camden,

Sub: 25 Agar Grove —Justification to the advertisement posters on the external wall.

Application Ref: 2017/2679/A

Dear Leela Muthoora,
We refer to your email dated 11th July 2017, regarding the windows hidden by the poster panels.

If we remove the poster panels from the windows, there is no window which allows the visibility in or
out of the shops. Only the rear of the metal shelves and the refrigerator will be visible from the
windows. Therefore, there will not be any part of the window which can be left clear. If you wish to
check on sight, then my client is willing to remove any covering over the windows for your
consideration. If this is convenient then please let us know a date and time that suits you.

Qur client (applicant) requests that the posters be retained, so that the street view does not look
unattractive.

We hope that you will take the above explanation in determining the application.

vinas Iwari
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